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hsvENT cEsCRIPTtCN AND PROSA8LE CCNSECUENCES
j;,:; While in Mode 5. performance of routine surveillance revealed that two of four UHI|

! ,2,3 llevel switch's setpoints were out of tolerance. This violates T.S.3.5.1.2 (switches

! assumed to have been out of tolerance during power operation) which is reportable ' f1'4

ia 5|fper T.S.6.9.1.11(a) and similar to RO's 369/82-38 and 83-13, The UHI system was !

ioisi hot challenged during the period of inoperability. Had the UHI system been chal '

t3!7 i |lenged the UHI water volume delivered to the core would not have exceeded the!

:;.,i| maximum assumed in the safety analysis. Health and safety of the public were ;
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CAUSE DESCRIPTION AND CORRECTIVE ACTICNS O2>
lilo!|This is attributed to Desip Deficiency, since there is evidence indicating that |

} tit .|the switches (Barton model 288A differential pressure indicating switches) are not!

| 3 9 2 j | capable of consistently actuating within the required tolerance. The switches |

| 1 | 2 | |were recalibrated. Calibration Frequency will be increased until a modification |

|t14| |to replace the switches is implemented. [
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Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Subject: McGuire Nuclear Station Unit 2
Docket No. 50-370
LER/RO-370/83-35

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

Reportable Occurrence Report R0-370/83-35 which was transmitted by my letter
of August 26, 1983 concerned an incident involving Upper Head Injection (UHI)
level instrumentation found out of calibration. This letter is a followup to
the original report.

Two of four level switches which actuate to automatically close the UHI
isolation valves following a LOCA were set so that the v41ves would close
later than designed. The two valves affected are in series on one of the two
injection lines on the UHI accumulator discharge. The allowable setpoint
tolerance is 3.3 inches; the two switches would have actuated at -3.34 inches
and -4.56 inches later than the nominal setpoint. The remaining switches would
have actuated at +0.89 inches and -2.34 inches. The potential safety concern

3was whether.the maximum UHI water volume delivered to the core (1,011 f t )
would have been exceeded if a LOCA had occurred. (The UHI water volume at the

3nominal setpoint is 898.5 ft ,)

The UHI Uncertainty Analysis allows for single train failure and for certain
random uncertainties. Single train failure assumes one valve on each parallel
injection line does not close. The remaining valves close against a greater
differential pressure resulting in more water delivered to the core. Thus, an
additional 42 ft3 is assumed. The random uncertainties are statistically
combined by the Root-Sum Square method; setpoint repeatability of 3.3 inches

3(66 f t ) is the dominant term. *

Because of the rapid closure times.of the UHI isolation valves, the valves set
at -4.56 and -2.34 would have had little effect on the delivered water volume
and, therefore, can be conservatively assumed to have failed open. This is
comparable, in terms of delivered water volume, to single train failure. The
remaining valves (one on each injection line) would have actuated at -3.34
inches and +0.89 inches. In our judgement, the effect on delivered volume of
one valve actuating 4.2 inches above the lowest allowable setpoint (3.3 + 0.89
inches) would have been enough to offset the effect of one valve actuating 0.04
inches low and the effects of the remaining uncertainties. Therefore if a LOCA
had occurred, the UHI water volume delivered to the core would not have exceeded
the maximum of 1,011 ft3,
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James P. O'Reilly
September.21, 1983
Page 2'

Additionally, McGuire Unit 2 had not operated above 30% rated power level during
the period that the instruments were out of calibration. The effect of a LOCA
on peak clad temperature would have been much less' severe than assumed in the
LOCA analysis, and operation of the system would have been within calculated

'
limits.

Please advise if there are any questions.

Very truly yours,

C 'f
Hal B. Tuckcr
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Attachment.

cc: Document Control Desk>

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D..C. 20555

Records Center
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
1100 Circle 75 Parkway, Suite 1500
Atlanta, Georgia 30339

Mr. W. T. Orders
NRC Resident Inspector
McGuire Nuclear Station
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